U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., PP.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 782110-2018-0205-B1B
SJT INC 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY 574000021B03645
3035 HWY 35 N 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
ROCKPORT,TX 78382, ARANSAS

6. ATF OFFICER(S)ASSIGNED
M Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b) (6) Area Supervisor, 02/09/2018

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

9. INSPECTION RESULTS ! CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 5 |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TEGS GHECKS 161 |NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - PO.A.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL § FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

Submitted b (b) (6) - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 03/14/2018

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) [{e3IT(sh)

FEB 2018 14.00

MAR 2018 28.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 42.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 42.00

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

[ IREVIEWED { ] FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TIT] E REVIEW DATE
b) (6) Area Supervisor 03/15/2018

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1

L12 CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

13

14
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations
e e e e e e e —

Instructions

Please writg firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 1 of
SJT INC 3035 HWY 35 N ROCKPOR1 X 78382- ARANSAS 5 Pages
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

574000021 R03645 2/1/2021 02/27/2018 through 03/01/2018

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 1 Date Corrections to he Made:

(Il not corrvected immediately)
Nature of Violation: )

. : . . " Corrective Action to be Taken: Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review
Failure to obtain and/or furnish all information required in cach ATF From 4473 as indicated by Rape o d

the headings on the form and the instructions ot or pertaining to it on four forms: (if not corrected immediately)  executed ATF Forms 4473 for comple!eness s scomeay
€ P # it before transferring a firearm to a non-licensee. The licensee
was nstructed to implement a secondary review process to
/ 7 I . a At » Irearr 3 sle I 7
2’):3‘,}7}@“’ ltem 11.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearm(s) listed on this ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 are complete, accurate and
o s . carrect.
4/17117 (b) (6) - Item 1 1.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearm(s) listed on
this fopy

6/1/1 Item 11.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearmy(s) listed on
this form? - Blank
10/417 {EEE)
this form? - No

Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(a)

Item | 1.a. Are you the actual buyer of the fircarmi(s) listed on

For Official Use Only

ATF E~-Form 5030.5
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

ﬁ

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County . Page 2 of
SJTINC 3035 HWY 35 N ROCKPORT TX 78382- ARANSAS 5 Pages
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY

License/Permit/Registry Number (Ifany) ' Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

574000021B03645 2/1/2021)

02/27/2018 through 03/01/2018

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 2 Date Corrections to be Made:

Nature of Violation: {1/ not L.un'l'( 1‘:.(/ m"’w‘h“_ld-” ‘ N |

f y o Corrective Action to be Taken: Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review
Failure to obtain a properly completed ATF Form 4473 Section A prior to f\uk{ng an (Wit comeciid mmediansly)  exisned ATE Fors 4473 ¢ completsntas. endl Aosmriey
over?the~c01‘1nler x:rgnsfer ofa firearm to a nm}-hccnscc. who 1s a resident of the State in which NieThore femeglics o Hieamms: o nirs e Tt Hnwskion
i A A was instructed to implement a secondary review process to
R/10/17 - (b) (6 ) ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 are complete, accurate and
4/26/17 -

-Ttem L 1.d. Are you a fugitive from justice? - Blank
Item 15. Certification date - Blank
Item 11.f. Have you ever been adjudicated as a mental

correct,

Citation: 27 CFR 478,124(c)(1)

For Official Use Only . 76 ATF E-Form 5030.5
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

e ———————— e —— e ——————

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of
SJT INC 3035 HWY 35N ROCKPORT TX 78382- ARANSAS 5 Pages
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY
License/Permit/Registry Number (/f any/ Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
574000021B03645 2/1/2021 02/27/2018 through 03/01/2018
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained w you:
Number: 3 Date Corrections to be Made:
) . (If not corvected immediaiely)
Nature of Violation: : s 2 : . 2 {oaas 4
Fail —— . *Section 47 vk . Corrective Action to be Taken: Ms, Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review
” y ) 5 o e .t \ d on the ATE o 1473 dion ok
atlure to com!\ Y W uh.I ¢ requirements 0'1 .\‘ulm:‘ 1:‘% 102 and recerd on t 3 (1f ot corrected immediawely)  executed ATF Forms 4473 for completeness and accuracy
the date on which the licensee contacted NICS, as-well as any respanses or idenification before transferring a firearm to a non-licensee. The licensee
number provided by the system, on nine forms

was instructed to implement a sccondary review progess (0
ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 are complete, accurate and
10/21/17 (b) ( Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS ¢ perect

11/10/17 Item 19.d. (Follow up NI !

4/26/17 em 19.d_ (Follow up NI1CS
2/20/18
2/15/18
12/20/1
10/25/17

Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS respons

Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS resp

- Item 19.d. (Follow up NIC'S

Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS
1/23/18 - em 19.d. (Follow up NICS respor
10/10/17 :m 19.d. (Follow up NICS response

Citation: 27 CFR 478 124(¢)(3)(iv)

or Official Use . ATF E-Form 5030.5
e O S e ptember 2021 Production 77 .-

Revised Apnil 2005



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Rep ort Of Vi olations

e e S S (= s S S W= =gt = = =

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 4 of
SJT INC 3035 HWY 35 N ROCKPORT TX 78382- ARANSAS 5 Pages
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

574000021B03645 2/1/2021 02/27/2018 through 03/01/2018

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 4 Date Corrections to be Made:

(If not corvected immediately)
Nature of Violation: ' T

: . C tive Action to be Taken: The lic bmited ATF Form 3310.4. Report of
Failure to prepare and submit ATF Form 3310.4 Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of 7o~ * 7 €708 18 3¢ 8K Ut (et B B o tional Tracing Center. In the
Pistols and Revolvers, whenever the licensee sells or otherwise disposes of, at one time during (R comeim oty | ' e ,

2 ; : s 2 future, the licensee will prepare and submit an ATF Form
any five consecutive business days. two or more pistols, revolvers, or any combination of

: s SN (e 3310.4 for all multiple handgun sales. A query of the
pistols and revolvers totaling two or more, 1o an unlicensed pe rsun-ns.dnus E-Trace system shows the National Tracing Center received

e the multiple sale repo
12/22/17 - HEWITT, Carrie — Purchased a Ruger, SR22, 22 cal pistol SN(S)R(SIN. «vd « S e
Bersa, Thunder, .380 cal pistol SNQKGE)

10/25/17 - STIERWALT, Hal — Purchased a Ruger, Standard, .22 cal pistol SN#{3-56716, and
a Glock, 22, .40 cal pisto[{<)N(S)]

No ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Muluple Sale was submutted
Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a

For Official Use Only
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Aleohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

h

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 5 of
SJT INC 3035 HWY 35 N ROCKPORT TX 78382- ARANSAS 5 Pages
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY

License/Permit/Registry Number (/f any)

Expiration Date
574000021B03645

2/1/2021

Date(s) or Period of Inspection

02/27/2018 through 03/01/2018

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you;

Number: 5

Date Corrections to be Made:
(f nor carrecied immediately)

; : ; : ; Corrective Action to be Taken:
Failure to refrain from selling or otherwise disposing ofa firearm to a person known or

suspected to be prohibited 'onn:

Nature of Violation:

Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review

(If not correcied immediately)  executed ATF Forms 4473 for completeness and accuracy

before transferring a firearm to a non-licensee. The licensee
was structed to implement a secondary review process to
93/17 - 2b. - e vou ever renounced vour United States
9'/-;',‘ 17 m ltem 12.b. - Have you ever renounced your United State ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 are complete, accurate and
citizenship? - Yes. correct
Citation: 27 CFR 478.99(c)
1 Have Receiygd a Copy of This Report of Violations  (Proprictor's signature and tile)

7 Dam}/l‘//é)

- ”‘"?////y

ATF E~Form 5030.5
79 Revised April 2005
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: SJT, Inc. Ul#: 782110-2018-0205-B1B
Trade Name: Rockport Pawn & Jewelry FFL#: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645

Address: 3035 Hwy 35 N
Rockport, TX 78382

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:

On February 27, 2018, Industry Operations Investigator W
conducted a firearms compliance inspection (Southwest Border at the
business premises of SJT Inc. d/b/a Rockport Pawn & Jewelry, a Type 02
Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL), at 3035 Hwy 35 North, Rockport, TX,
78382. No other federal, state, or local agencies were present during the
inspection. Store Manager, Phuc Van Tran, was interviewed and identified
with his Texas driver’s license, DL [{eJE{c]] showing DOB: (b) (6)
along with Responsible Person, Maureen Murphy, Texas DL [{e}E{s}T DOB:

(b) (6) (Exhibit 1). The period of inspection was from February 27, 2017
to February 27, 2018. The on-site inspection commenced on February 27, 2018
and was completed on March 1, 2018, when the Report of Violations and the

Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was reviewed with the
licensee. Advanced notification of the inspection was not provided.

Business Profile:
SJT Inc., hereafter referred to as Rockport Pawn, operates as a licensed
pawnshop that provides secured cash loans and buys and sells an assortment of
used consumer goods, including jewelry, electronics, appliances, musical
instruments, sporting goods, tools, and firearms. The business is registered
with the Office of Consumer Credit Commissioner (OCCC) and is licensed
with the state of Texas under pawn license number 7504 (Exhibit 2). Rockport
Pawn possesses a Type 02 Federal Firearms License as a dealer and
pawnbroker of firearms other than destructive devices. The license was
originally issued on January 6, 2009 and is the only ATF license possessed by
the licensee at this location. The licensee conducts retail sales of used firearms,
provides cash loans for firearms brought in as collateral, and returns firearms
redeemed from pawn. The licensee buys and sells used handguns, hunting
rifles, and shotguns. During the period of inspection, the licensee acquirede) ¢4 3
firearms and disposed of firearms. The licensee does not sell NFA
firearms, provide gunsmith services, or conduct business online or at gun
shows. There is no off-site storage of firearms.

The business is conducted from a commercial storefront in Rockport, Texas
(urban). The premises are owned by Maureen Murphy as verified with the
Aransas County Appraisal District (Exhibit 3). There are no other businesses
located on the premises. The licensee is compliant with all state and local laws,

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 8
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Name:
Trade Name:

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

SJT, Inc. Ul#: 782110-2018-0205-B1B
Rockport Pawn & Jewelry FFL#: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645

including zoning. Rockport Pawn possesses an active Texas Sales and Use Tax
Permit with taxpayer number 17429193364 (Exhibit 4) and the Texas
Comptroller shows the Franchise Tax Account Status is active (Exhibit 5).

Ownership and Control:

SJT Inc. is registered with the Texas Secretary of State as a domestic for profit
corporation (Exhibit 6). The original date of filing for the entity in Texas was
on April 30, 1999. The corporation is 100% owned by Maureen Murphy.

The current list of officers shows Maureen Murphy as President, Vice-
President, and Treasurer, and Mr. Brian Grahmann as Secretary (Exhibit 7).
SJT Inc. possesses an assumed name certificate to conduct business in the state
of Texas under the name Rockport Pawn & Jewelry.

Phuc Van Tran is the store manager. NCIC and N-Force queries were
conducted on Mr. Tran and Ms. Murphy, yielding negative results. There have
been no unreported changes in the corporation and hidden ownership is not
suspected.

Variance:

The licensee does not possesses any approved variances and none were
requested during the inspection.

2 - Recommendation

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

3 - Inspection History

There have been three inspections conducted within the last five years.

Date of Inspection: May 19, 2016
Type of Inspection: Amended Qualification

Ul#:

782110-2016-0311-B1B

Inspection Results: Application Approved
Cited Violations: N/A

Date of Inspection: October 13, 2015

Type of Inspection: Compliance

Uk 782110-2016-0018-B1B

Inspection Results: Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

Cited Violations: 27 CFR 478.102(a), 27 CFR 478.129(b)
Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: SJT, Inc. Ul#: 782110-2018-0205-B1B
Trade Name: Rockport Pawn & Jewelry FFL#: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645

Date of Inspection: February 12, 2014

Type of Inspection: Compliance

Ul#: 782110-2014-0062-B1B

Inspection Results: No Viols No Further Action No Referrals
Cited Violations: None

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory

Rockport Pawn had 159 firearms in inventory. The A&D record book was inspected
and there wer [ pen entries. All firearms were matched to the open entries in the
A&D record book. The licensee maintains a proprietary computerized A&D record
which complies with ATF Ruling 2016-1. The A&D record book was in the proper
format. All of the required information was accurate and the entries were made in a
timely manner. There were no thefts or losses reported for the inspection period. No
trafficking issues related to acquisition and disposition of firearms were uncovered as a

result of this inspection.

Acquisition and disposition entries are logged in the Acquisition & Disposition (A&D)
record immediately following the acquisition or disposition of a firearm. Rockport
Pawn conducts daily inventory counts to account for all firearms. A physical inventory
is conducted quarterly to reconcile any discrepancies between inventory and A&D
record books.

S - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions

There were 402 ATF Forms 4473 on file for the last 12 months. All the forms were
reviewed and fifteen forms were found to contain errors. (See ROV Items 1,2 3, 4, and
5, Worksheet 2, Exhibits 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13). A sample of JlIATF Forms 4473
were cross-referenced to the A&D Record to check for accuracy and no discrepancies
were found. Forms are maintained in chronological order. The licensee conducts
transfers to other licensees by obtaining a copy of their FFL. There were no sales to law
enforcement officers conducted within the last 12 months. There were no trafficking
issues resulting from the review of the ATF Forms 4473. The FFL Audit Log reported

B proceed transactions Blldelayedilbpen, andWienied, for a total of fllransactions
within the last 60 days from the date the report was requested. The FFL Audit Log was
cross-referenced with ATF Forms 4473 on file to check for accuracy.

6 - Multiple Sales
A query of the E-Trace system indicates the licensee had 1 multiple sale within the last
12 months involvingw irearms. There Wereereported multiple sales involving
firearms. (See ROV Item 4, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 12).

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: SJT, Inc. Ul#: 782110-2018-0205-B1B
Trade Name: Rockport Pawn & Jewelry FFL#: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
There were no suspicious or prohibited purchasers discovered during the inspection.

8 - Trace Activity
A query of the E-Trace system disclosed that the licensee was associated withiilill trace
within the last 12 months.

NCIC queries onWﬁrearms in the licensee’s inventory yielded negative results for
stolen firearms.

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
The licensee does not deal in NFA firearms and is not an importer, collector, or
manufacturer of firearms or ammunition.

10 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection.

11 - Other
The licensee is compliant with both the Youth Handgun Safety Act (YHSA) and the
Child Safety Lock Act. A YHSA poster is displayed on the premises and notices are
provided to customers. The licensee also provides a trigger lock with each handgun
transferred.

12 - Closing Actions
On March 1, 2018, Investigator {88} conducted a closing conference with Ms.
Maureen Murﬁphﬁ, Responsible Person, and Mr. Phuc Van Tran, Store Manager.

Investigator iscussed the inspection results and the Report of Violations with
Ms. Murphy and Mr. Tran. The ATF Forms 4473 with violations were reviewed and
discussed and the licensee was given the opportunity to ask any questions. Ms. Murphy
signed and dated the Report of Violations and was provided with a copy for her records.
The Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was also reviewed and Ms.
Murphy was given the opportunity to ask questions and address any concerns. Ms.
Murphy signed and dated the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations and
was provided a copy for her records (Exhibit 8). The licensee was informed that the
2014 version of the Federal Firearms Regulations Reference Guide is available online
and was provided with the following reference materials:

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: SJT, Inc. Ul#: 782110-2018-0205-B1B
Trade Name: Rockport Pawn & Jewelry FFL#: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645
» Important Notice: Selling Firearms after Revocation, Expiration, or Surrender of
an FFL
» ATF P 5380.1, Loss Prevention for Firearms Retailers
» ATF Ruling 2016-1, Electronic Acquisition and Disposition Recordkeeping
» ATF Contact Information

13 - Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.21(a)

Nature of Violation:

Failure to obtain and/or furnish all information required in each ATF Form 4473 as
indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to it, on four
forms:

8/10/17 - (b) (6) Item 11.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearm(s) listed

on this form? - No
4/17/17 (b) (6) - Item 11.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearm(s)

listed og thi 2 -
6/1/17 - Item 11.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearm(s)

listed on this form? - Blank
10/4/17 -[{) R (SN}

listed on this form? — No

Item 11.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearm(s)

Licensee Response:

Ms. Murphy stated is was an oversight on their part and it was just a careless mistake.
She stated they will implement a secondary review of the forms to check for accuracy
before the firearm is transferred.

Corrective Action:

Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review executed ATF Forms 4473
for completeness and accuracy before transferring a firearm to a non-licensee. The
licensee was instructed to implement a secondary review process to ensure that the ATF
Forms 4473 are complete, accurate and correct.

2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

Nature of Vielation:
Failure to obtain a properly completed ATF Form 4473, Section A, prior to making an
over-the-counter transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee, who is a resident of the State in

Hb)SIPub Law 112-55 1

which the licensee’s premises are located,

Revised 7/1/15 Page 5 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: SJT, Inc. Ul#: 782110-2018-0205-B1B
Trade Name: Rockport Pawn & Jewelry FFL#: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645

8/10/17 (GG Item 11.d. Are you a fugitive from justice? - Blank

4/26/17 {QEGE) Item 15. Certification date - Blank

4/17/17 - Qell(e] Item 11.f. Have you ever been adjudicated as a mental

defective? — Yes

Licensee Response:

Ms. Murphy stated is was an oversight on their part and it was just a careless mistake.
She stated they will implement a secondary review of the forms to check for accuracy
before the firearm is transferred.

Corrective Action:

Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review executed ATF Forms 4473
for completeness and accuracy before transferring a firearm to a non-licensee. The
licensee was instructed to implement a secondary review process to ensure that the ATF
Forms 4473 are complete, accurate and correct.

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

Nature of Violation:

Failure to comply with the requirements of Section 478.102 and record on the ATF
Form 4473 the date on which the licensee contacted NICS, as well as any responses or
identification number provided by the system, on nine forms:

10/21/17 b) (6) Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) - Blank
11/10/17 Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) - Blank
em 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) - Blank

4/26/17 b) (6)

2/20/18 - Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) - Blank
2/15/18 b) (6) tem 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) - Blank
12/20/1 - Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) - Blank
10/25/17(s)1(s)) Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) - Blank
Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) - Blank

1/23/18
10/10/1 b) (6) Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) — Blank

Licensee Response:

Ms. Murphy stated is was an oversight on their part and it was just a careless mistake.
She stated they will implement a secondary review of the forms to check for accuracy
before the firearm is transferred.

Corrective Action:

Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review executed ATF Forms 4473
for completeness and accuracy before transferring a firearm to a non-licensee. The
licensee was instructed to implement a secondary review process to ensure that the ATF
Forms 4473 are complete, accurate and correct.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 6 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: SJT, Inc. Ul#: 782110-2018-0205-B1B
Trade Name: Rockport Pawn & Jewelry FFL#: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645
4. 27 CFR 478.126(a)

Nature of Violation:

Failure to prepare and submit ATF Form 3310.4 Report of Multiple Sale or Other
Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers, whenever the licensee sells or otherwise disposes
of, at one time during any five consecutive business days, two or more pistols,
revolvers, or any combination of pistols and revolvers totaling two or more, to an

ib)(3)Pub Law: 11249

unlicensed person instances:

Pk (b) (6) Purchased a Ruierl SR22, 22 cal pistol SN [EIEE)

and a Bersa, Thunder, .380 cal pistol

10/25/17 — (b) (6) Purchased a Ru,ierE Standard, .22 cal pistol SN (b) (6)

Ml ind a Glock, 22, .40 cal pistol SN

No ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale was submitted.

Licensee Response:

Ms. Murphy stated is was an oversight on their part and it was just a careless mistake.
She stated they will implement a secondary review of the forms to check for accuracy
before the firearm is transferred.

Corrective Action:

The licensee submitted ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale to the ATF National
Tracing Center. In the future, the licensee will prepare and submit an ATF Form 3310.4
for all multiple handgun sales. A query of the E-Trace system shows the National
Tracing Center received the multiple sale report.

5. 27 CFR 478.99(¢)

Nature of Violation:
Failure to refrain from selling or otherwise disposing of a firearm to a person known or
suspected to be prohibited GREEEEE form:

9/23/17 - [(SIT{&)] Item 12.b. - Have you ever renounced your United States
citizenship? - Yes.

Licensee Response:
Ms. Murphy stated is was an oversight on their part and it was just a careless mistake.

She stated they will implement a secondary review of the forms to check for accuracy
before the firearm is transferred.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 7 of 8
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: SJT, Inc. UI#: 782110-2018-0205-B1B
Trade Name: Rockport Pawn & Jewelry FFL#: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645

Corrective Action:

Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review executed ATF Forms 4473
for completeness and accuracy before transferring a firearm to a non-licensee. The
licensee was instructed to implement a secondary review process to ensure that the ATF

Forms 4473 are complete, accurate and correct.

E Expired certificate

p3(b) (6)

Industry Operations Investigator

Signed by: (b) (6)

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits
Worksheets

Informational Page

Worksheet 1- Inventory A&D Review Worksheet
Worksheet 2- ATF F 4473 Review Worksheet (2012 edition)
Worksheet 2- ATF F 4473 Review Worksheet (2016 edition)
Statistical Page

Exhibit 1: TXDL Images — [(SJ() (b) (6)
Exhibit 2: Texas Pawnbroker License

Exhibit 3: Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit

Exhibit 4: Franchise Tax Account Status

Exhibit 5: Texas Secretary of State Registration

Exhibit 6: List of Officers/Directors

Exhibit 7: Aransas County Appraisal District Property Search
Exhibit 8: Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Exhibit 9: Violation #1 — ATF Forms 4473

Exhibit 10: Violation #2 - ATF Forms 4473

Exhibit 11: Violation #3 — ATF Forms 4473

Exhibit 12: Violation #4 — ATF Forms 4473

Exhibit 13: Violation #5 — ATF Form 4473

Revised 7/1/15 Page 8 of 8
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

MecAllen I Area Office

McAllen, TX 78501

WWw, v

March 15,2018
782110: [{(QJXE)
5370

WARNING LETTER

SIT, Inc.

d/b/a Rockport Pawn & Jewelry
3035 Hwy 35 N

Rockport, TX 78382

Re: Federal Firearms License Number: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645
Dear Ms. Murphy:

As a result of a recent compliance inspection conducted by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives (ATF) at your firearms business located at 3035 Hwy 35 N, Rockport,
TX 78382 on February 27, 2017 through February 27, 2018, you were cited for violations of 27
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. The violations were discussed with you during the
inspection. A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the
inspection is enclosed.

All violations were fully explained to you by ATF Industry Operations Investigator IOI[{(S)X(S)
You indicated that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations as a
licensee. You further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future
violations.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important

to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms
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g, 2
Ms. Murphy
Federal Firearms License Number: 5-74-007-02-1B-03645

business. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we
look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditional upon compliance
with Federal laws and regulations. Because the violations cited in this most recent inspection
were fully explained to you and you stated you understood your compliance responsibilities as a
licensee, any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may
result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that future compliance is achieved.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Industry Operations
invesigator 01NN

Sincerely,

0) (6)

rea supervisor

cc; Federal Firearms Licensing Center
McAllen II Area Office

Attachment
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

e e e e e e e

Instructions
Please wn!e frmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprictor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 1 of
SJT INC 3035 HWY 35N ROCKPORT X 78382- ARANSAS 5 Pages
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY
License/Permit/Registry Number (Ifany) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
574000021B03645 27112021 02/2772018 through 03/01/2018
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 1 Date Corrections to be Made:
(1f not corrected immediately)
Nature of Violation: 4
iv + Ms, instru ibili i
Paihuce i oblain aidoc ish all information equired in each ATF From 4473 as indicated by Correct \eActior.i to be Taken: Ms, Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review
aiture > fumni 4 : Sl : ; {If not corrected immediately)  executed ATF Forms 4473 for completeness and accuracy
the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to it on four forms: before transferring a fircarm to & non-licensee. The licensee
8/10/17 ;m- Item |1.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearm(s) listed on this ::ssu::s‘:uaf::: ::-;-?%lm’ 4:73 mm:‘:cl curate ::d
form? - s
41717 - @x@_- Item 11.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearmi(s) listed on S
this form? - No
6/1/17 (X&) Item 11.a. Are you the actual buyer of the fircarm(s) listed on
this form? - Blank

10/4/17 w Item 11.a. Are you the actual buyer of the firearm(s) listed on
this form? - No

Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(a)
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report ofViolations

S —
e e

Please write firmly with a t_ml point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate, The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative, The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprictor Street Address City State Zip Code County e Page 2 of
SJT INC _ 3035 HWY 35 N ROCKPORT TX 78382- ARANSAS 5 Pages
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY

License/Permit/Registry Number (1f any) ' Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

574000021B03645 2172021 02/27/2018 through 03/01/2018

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 2 Date Corrections to be Made:
Viol < (f not corrected immediately)
Nafareof ioes Corrective Action to be Taken: Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review
{f not corrected immediately)  executed ATF Forms 4473 for completeness and accuracy
before transferring a firearm to a non-licensee, The licensee
was instructed to implement a secondary review process to
ATF Forms 4473 lete, accura
8/10/17 (b ) (6 ) - Item 11.d. Are you a fugitive [rom justice? - Blank ::::tmm BRI ks oo
426/17 tem 135. Certification date - Blank >

4/17/17 -m_- Item 11.I Have you ever been adjudicated as a mental
defective?~

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(cX1)

Failure to obtain 2 properly completed ATF Form 4473 Section A, prior to making an
over-the-counter transfer of a firearm 1 n-licensee, who is a resident of the State in which
the licensee’s premiscs are located, oTms:

‘o Official Uee B mber 2021 Production 01 ATF E-Form 5030.5



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

h

[astructions

pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
es will be submitied with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Please write firmly with a ball point
representative. The remaining copi

Name of Proprictor Street Address City State Zip Cade County Page 3 of
SJT INC 3035 HWY 35N ROCKPORT X 78382- ARANSAS 5 Pages
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY
License/Permit/Registry Number (4 gny) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of [nspection
574000021B03645 2/1/2021 02/27/2018 through 03/01/2018
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 3 Date Corrections ta be Made:
{If not corrected immediately)
Nature of Violation: > ¢ X ’ i & %
Failure to comply wilh the requi Ol Section T8 100 an il socuelion the ATHT A Correctise Action to be Taken: Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review
ai ply with the requirements of Scction 478.102 and record vn the / ~orm 447 S : d ATE F 4473 le i ooe
the date on which the licensee contacted NICS, as well as any resposes or identilication (o) carrecsed (hmediagel) | <X e e TR A

number provided by the system, .

before transferring a firearm to a non-licensee. The licensee
was instructed to implement a secondary review process to

: thi TF F 447 lete,
10721717 - (b) (6) Hem 19.d. (Follow up NICS response) - 11z :nsur:L hat the A orms 4473 are complete, accurate and
11710717 - Itiem 19.d. (Follow up NICK response) 1< bl
4726117

19.4d. (Follow up NICS respunice) - 1
ltem 19.d. (Follow up NICS respuase
tem 19.d. (Follow up NICS responue) - 1t

2/20/18
2/15/18

12720/17 - Item 19.d. (Follow up NICS rospn
10/25/17 (b) (6) - ltem 19.d. (Follow up NICY resporia -1
1723/18 - em 19.d (Follow up NICS response) - Blua:
10/10/17

em 19.d (Follow up NICS response) = Bl
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c}(3) iv)
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations
h
: . Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given 1o the proprietor or 8 responsible
representstive. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.
Narne of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 4 of
SJT INC 3035 HWY 35N ROCKPORT TX 78382- ARANSAS
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY AH
License/Permit/Registry Number (#fany) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
574000021B03645 2/1/2021 02/27/2018 through 03/0G1/2018

Inspection Resulfs
An cxamination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Nuomber: 4 Date Corrections to be Made:

(If not corrected immediately)
Nature of Violation: " 4
Failure top aid submit ATF Formi 33104 Report of Miliipie Sale. or Other Disnosion of Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee submitted ATF Form 3310.4, Report of
Pistols and Revolvers, whenever the licensee sells o}rx:nhem'isc dj’l)spﬂﬁcs of, at one lim!:odunng (f not corrected immediately) x:ﬁpl;:ﬂ: to the \::;?;r N““’“:::ﬁ‘;?ﬁ:":{;r I:Ot::
any five consecutive business days, two or more pistols, revolvers, or any combination of X :

7 : . ealhlo ’ 3310.4 for all multiple handgun sales. A query of the
pistols and revolvers totaling two or more, 10 an unlicensed personmmnces E-Trace system shows the National Tracing Center received
12/22/17 - HEWITT, Carrie — Purchased s Ruger, SR22, 22 cal pisto{{S) (&) sid'a e noeipls gic.rrpoes

Bersa, Thunder, .380 cal pisto{(DY(E)

10/25/17 - STIERWALT, Hal - Purchased a Ruger, Standard. .22 cal pistol (b ) (6 ) and
a Glock, 22, .40 cal pisto[IE)

No ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale was submatted.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a
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U.S. Department of Justice
Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

“_'————\—*“_—__—_———

Instructions
Please writ; firmly with a l.nll poipt pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate, The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitied with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprictor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page § of
SJT INC 3035 HWY 35 N ROCKPORT TX 78382- ARANSAS 5 Pages
ROCKPORT PAWN & JEWELRY

License/Permit/Registry Number (4 any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

574000021B03645 2/1/2021 02/27/2018 through 03/01/2018

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 5 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Natur.c o Vlolatio-n: ’ o : Y Corrective Action fo be Taken: Ms. Murphy was instructed of her responsibility to review
Failure to refrain fror.n.scllm crvtfnsc disposing of a firearm to a person known or (If not corrected mmediately)  executed ATF Forms 4473 for completeness and accuracy
suspected to be prohibited bl before transferning a firearm to n non-licensee. The licensee

: was instructed to implement a secondary review process to
923117 - ‘Em- ltem 12,b, - Have you ever renounced your United States efisure that the A’Il“:}:‘onns 4473 are complete, accurate and
citizenship? - Yes. correet.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.99(¢c)
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